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As a result of what Mark Daly said below, I need further guidance from you on what to do and how I should 
proceed.   
  
Are there any meetings planned, an update on charging decisions or anything further that you can provide to me?  
  
Any insight would be much appreciated on what I should do and if you want to talk by phone, please call my cell 
phone.  
  
Joe  
  
  

From: Daly, Mark F. (TAX)    
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2022 11:11 AM 
To: Ziegler Joseph A   
Subject: [EXT]RE: Tomorrow's Meeting  
  
Joe 
  
David and Darryl have been in conversation and that is what they have decided.  I will let the team know. 
  
Let’s hold off on those discussions for a bit until we hear from David and Darryl. 
  
Sorry for the delay. 
  
Mark 
  
Mark Daly 
Senior Litigation Counsel 
Criminal Enforcement Section 
Tax Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 

 
 

 
  

From: Ziegler Joseph A    
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:32 PM 
To: Daly, Mark F. (TAX)   
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tomorrow's Meeting  
  

Hi Mark -  
  
So I was informed by my SAC that the meeting scheduled for tomorrow needed to be canceled 
and that he will field the updates. Please confirm that this is correct and send out a meeting 
cancelation to the team.  
  
I wanted to discuss some discovery stuff with the team and our potential case with and 
some stuff I've obtained in the last month. If you want to hold off on these discussions - please 
let me know how I should proceed.  
  
Joe 




